

Normandale Residents Association

Notes from Committee Meeting held at St.Aidan's on 18th May 2016 commencing 7.30pm.

Present

Pete Matcham (Chair), Sandie Matcham, Paul Caygill, Robyn Caygill, Caroline Dunbar.

Apologies:- Grant Roberts. Margaret Cousins.

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes of meeting of March 2016 had been circulated electronically and were approved.

There was no meeting in April. *Pete/Robyn*

Correspondence:

Email in from Richard Langdale resigning from the committee. This was accepted with regret.

Letter from D. Mitchell re information board about the horse trough.

Matters Arising

Treasurer's Report

March 2016 Westpac Balance C/Fwd \$2,437.28. Rabo \$9,161.56

During March 2016

Income:

\$15.00 Advertising

\$15.04 interest from Rabo.

Expenditure. Nil.

Membership: 43 households, 69 members

Invoices sent out for advertising had been paid during April and May.

The Financial records are ready to go to Max for inspection.

A donation of \$50.00 to St.Aidan's was agreed and a cheque written.

Renewal for Domain Site payment \$22.94 was agreed.

Sandie/Robyn.

Annual General Meeting: June 16th Wednesday. Caroline to confirm with James that the Search and Rescue organisation are available to give their presentation. Also Caroline to get small boxes of chocolates for use if appropriate. Caroline signalled her intention to resign from the committee. Cheryl Salt has mentioned she may join the committee.

Continuation of NRA committee: Some discussion ensued on this topic. Pete to write a piece for the Normandale Times on the viability of the committee. Could we do meetings differently? How would we continue with the Normandale Times? Should we concentrate on the Inorganic Rubbish collection and the Clean up Normandale and not with submissions to HCC.?

Normandale Times: Robyn has filled the Editor's role when Paul was not available. Thank you Robyn.

Western Ward Committee: no report.

Meeting closed – 8.15pm.

Next meeting – AGM 16th June. 2016

